

From: [Paula Galvin](#)
To: [SIDS](#)
Subject: Ref: 324227-26
Date: Monday 17 August 2026 12:07:40
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[LTR_260817_PACClosureRequest_PG.pdf](#)

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

A Chara,

Please disregard my last email on this and instead use the attached correspondence with the correct date.

This is issued on behalf of Stream Bioenergy Ireland Limited, confirming that we now welcome the conclusion of the pre-application consultation process.

Many thanks again for the Commission's engagement and feedback to date.

Kind regards,

Paula

Paula Galvin
Director
[McCutcheon Halley](#)
CHARTERED PLANNING CONSULTANTS
Mobile: +353 (0)86 263 9050
www.mhplanning.ie

Dublin
4th Floor, Kreston House,
Arran Court, Arran Quay,
Dublin 7, D07 K271
Tel: +353 (0)1 804 4477

Cork
6 Joyce House, Barrack Square,
Ballincollig, Cork,
P31 YX97
Tel: +353 (0)21 420 8710



The information transmitted in this email is intended for the addressee only and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, reliance upon or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the material if you receive this in error.

Strategic Infrastructure Department
An Coimisiún Pleanála
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 V902

17th August 2026

Re: ABP-324227-26 – Proposed Alterations to Approved Renewable Biogas Plant (Cork County Council Ref. 25/5034) located at Inchera, Little Island Cork.

A Chara,

On behalf of Stream Bioenergy Ireland Limited, I refer to the above pre-application consultation process and thank the Commission for issuing the written record of the pre-application consultation meeting held on the 8th of July 2026.

We would also like to thank the Commission for the comprehensive feedback provided during the meeting.

Having regard to the consultation undertaken to date, we would now welcome the conclusion of the pre-application consultation process in accordance with the provisions of section 37B of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as amended.

Is mise le meas,



Paula Galvin
McCutcheon Halley Chartered Planning Consultants